
Please read below and also sign the petition. Please share with friends, neighbours and 
family. Thanks

Mike Borie

From: Marit Stiles, Leader of the Ontario NDP <action@ontariondp.ca>
Sent: July 4, 2025 4:04 PM
To: mike borie <mikeborie@hotmail.com>
Subject: All In for Dresden. All In to Kill Bill 5.

Hey Mike,

As part of our All In For Ontario tour, I was in Dresden yesterday, 

against Bill 5.



A massive landfill project is being proposed near wetlands, 
farmland, and the Thames River, and people in Dresden have made 
it clear: they d .

It puts their water, farmland, and ecosystems at risk  all without 
proper oversight or consent. 

But instead of listening, Doug Ford is trying to force it through using 
Bill 5, giving himself the power to sidestep public input, weaken 
environmental protections, and disregard his duty to consult with 
First Nations.



.

 bill. 

Doug Ford is trying to make Dresden the first no law zone  a 
place where local voices are silenced, environmental protections 
are tossed aside, and treaty obligations are ignored.



But what I witnessed at the Defend Dresden / Repeal Bill 5 Rally 
was something powerful: a community standing strong and 
refusing to be pushed aside.

Thank you to everyone who came out and fought for your land, your 
rights, and your future. Your courage, your solidarity, and your 
determination are what give this movement its strength. 

 every step of 
the way.



 but the people of 

 for Dresden, for Indigenous rights, 
and for every community fighting to protect what matters most. 

repeal of Bill 5.

Being in Dresden reminded me why this fight matters, and why 
.

We organized 120,000+ Ontarians across the province, and stood 
shoulder to shoulder with First Nations leaders and communities 
demanding better.



We organized 120,000+ Ontarians across the province, and stood 
shoulder to shoulder with First Nations leaders and communities 
demanding better.  

one built on real partnership. We cannot move Ontario forward 
unless we work in partnership. With communities. With families. 
With workers. With First Nations.  

-
committed to.



Because Mike, when people come together, speak up, and refuse to 
back down we build something powerful.

communities like Dresden, and to build a future working people can 
afford.

Next stop: London.

Talk soon,



Marit

Marit Stiles
Leader, Ontario NDP

New Democratic Party of Ontario
2069 Lakeshore Blvd West, Suite 201, Toronto, ON M8V 3Z4 
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